

# CITY OF VAUGHAN COUNCIL MINUTES JUNE 22, 2021

# **Table of Contents**

Minute No. Page	
92.	CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA
93.	DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST4
94.	CEREMONIAL PRESENTATIONS
95.	ADOPTION OR CORRECTION OF MINUTES5
96.	COMMUNICATIONS5
97.	DETERMINATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION5
98.	CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION
99.	PROCLAMATION REQUEST – WORLD ALZHEIMER'S DAY
100.	YONGE STREET NORTH SUBWAY EXTENSION
101.	VAUGHAN METROPOLITAN CENTRE SMARTCENTRES ACTIVATIONS 16
102.	RESOLUTION TO RESOLVE INTO CLOSED SESSION
103.	CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION
104.	ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL APPEALS OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE
	OP.17.013 ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.17.040 DUFCEN
	CONSTRUCTION INC. VICINITY OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CENTRE
	STREET CASE NO. PL200219
105.	RECRUITMENT UPDATE – FIRE CHIEF
106.	RECONSIDERATION OF ITEMS21

107.	7. ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL APPEALS OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE		
	OP.17.013 ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.17.040 DUFCEN		
	CONSTRUCTION INC. VICINITY OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CENTRE		
	STREET CASE NO. PL200219	22	
108.	CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION	22	
109.	RECRUITMENT UPDATE – FIRE CHIEF	24	
110.	BY-LAWS	24	
111.	CONFIRMING BY-LAW	30	
112.	ADJOURNMENT	31	

# **CITY OF VAUGHAN**

## **COUNCIL MEETING**

## **TUESDAY, JUNE 22, 2021**

## **MINUTES**

Council convened in the Municipal Council Chamber in Vaughan, Ontario, at 1:17 p.m.

The following members were present:

Council Member	In-Person	Electronic Participation
Hon. Maurizio Bevilacqua, Mayor, Chair		Χ
Regional Councillor Mario Ferri		X
Regional Councillor Gino Rosati		X
Regional Councillor Linda Jackson		X
Councillor Marilyn lafrate	Χ	
Councillor Tony Carella		X
Councillor Rosanna DeFrancesca		X
Councillor Sandra Yeung Racco		X
Councillor Alan Shefman		X

#### 92. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA

MOVED by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor Yeung Racco

THAT the agenda be confirmed.

#### <u>AMENDMENT</u>

MOVED by Councillor Shefman Seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

That the following addendums be added to the agenda:

#### 1. PROCLAMATION REQUEST – WORLD ALZHEIMER'S DAY

Report of the Deputy City Manager, Administrative Services and City Solicitor with respect to the above.

#### 2. YONGE STREET NORTH SUBWAY EXTENSION

Resolution of Councillor Shefman with respect to the above.

# 3. VAUGHAN METROPOLITAN CENTRE SMARTCENTRES ACTIVATIONS

Resolution of Councillor Yeung Racco with respect to the above.

4. ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL APPEALS OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE OP.17.013 ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.17.040 DUFCEN CONSTRUCTION INC. VICINITY OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CENTRE STREET CASE NO. PL200219

Confidential report of the Deputy City Manager, Administrative Services and City Solicitor with respect to the above.

#### 5. RECRUITMENT UPDATE – FIRE CHIEF

Verbal update from the Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, City Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer with respect to the above.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Upon the question of the main motion:

CARRIED AS AMENDED

#### 93. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Councillor Carella declared an interest with respect to Item 5, Committee of the Whole Report (Closed Session) Report No. 33 - LITIGATION UPDATE BLOCK 59 PARKLAND DISTRICT PARK SITE, as he is a corporate secretary of a not-for-profit corporation that owns lands abutting one of the subject properties

Having previously declared an interest Councillor Carella did not take part in the discussion or vote on the foregoing matter.

## 94. CEREMONIAL PRESENTATIONS

- 1. Mayor and Members of Council recognized staff for the City of Vaughan being awarded the E.A Danby Certificate of Merit for the Winter Maintenance Artificial Intelligence System.
- 2. Mayor and Members of Council recognized staff for the City of Vaughan being awarded the Richard Goodman Award for Strategic Planning from the Association of Strategic Planning.

#### 95. ADOPTION OR CORRECTION OF MINUTES

MOVED by Regional Councillor Ferri seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

THAT the minutes of the Council meeting of May 18, 2021, Special Council Meeting of June 8, 2021, Special Council Meeting of June 14, 2021 (AM) and Special Council Meeting of June 14, 2021 (PM), be adopted as presented.

**CARRIED** 

#### 96. COMMUNICATIONS

MOVED by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor Yeung Racco

THAT Communications C1 to C61 inclusive be received and referred to their respective items on the agenda.

**CARRIED** 

#### 97. DETERMINATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION

The following items were identified for separate discussion:

Committee of the Whole (1) Report No. 29

Item 8

Committee of the Whole (Working Session) Report No. 31

Item 3

Committee of the Whole (2) Report No. 32

Items 1, 9, 11

Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) Report No. 33

Items 3, 4, 5, 8

Addendum Items

Items 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

MOVED by Councillor DeFrancesca seconded by Councillor Yeung Racco

THAT Items 1 to 27 of the Committee of the Whole (1) Report No. 29, with the exception of the item identified for separate discussion, BE APPROVED and the recommendations therein be adopted;

THAT Items 1 to 6 of the Committee of the Whole (Public Meeting) Report No. 30, BE APPROVED and the recommendations therein be adopted; and

THAT Items 1 to 3 of the Committee of the Whole (Working Session) Report No. 31, with the exception of the item identified for separate discussion, BE APPROVED and the recommendations therein be adopted.

THAT Items 1 to 34 of the Committee of the Whole (2) Report No. 32, with the exception of the items identified for separate discussion, BE APPROVED and the recommendations therein be adopted;

THAT Items 1 to 8 of the Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) Report No. 33, with the exception of the items identified for separate discussion, BE APPROVED and the recommendations therein be adopted;

THAT Items 1 to 5 of the Committee of the Whole (Public Meeting) Report No. 36, BE APPROVED and the recommendations therein be adopted; and

THAT Items 1 to 3 of the Special Committee of the Whole Report No. 37, BE APPROVED and the recommendations therein be adopted.

**CARRIED** 

#### 98. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION

#### **COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT NO. 29**

(Refer to Committee Report for complete recommendations and documentation on all Committee items.)

ITEM - 8 SEVENVIEW CHRYSLER OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE OP.20.007 ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.20.015 (TEMPORARY USE) 2661, 2685, AND 2703 HIGHWAY 7 AND 44 KILLALOE ROAD VICINITY OF HIGHWAY 7 AND COSTA ROAD

MOVED by Councillor Yeung Racco seconded by Regional Councillor Ferri

THAT Item 8, Committee of the Whole Report No. 29 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By approving the recommendation contained in the report Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management, dated June 1, 2021; and

By receiving the following Communications:

- C42. Memorandum from the Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management and the Deputy City Manager, Administrative Services and City Solicitor, dated June 18, 2021; and
- C59. Submitted by Councillor Yeung Racco on behalf of Seven View Chrysler Ltd., dated June 21, 2021.

**CARRIED** 

#### **COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (WORKING SESSION) REPORT NO. 31**

(Refer to Committee Report for complete recommendations and documentation on all Committee items.)

#### ITEM - 3 LOCAL OFF LEASH DOG AREA STRATEGY

MOVED by Councillor Yeung Racco seconded by Regional Councillor Jackson

THAT Item 3, Committee of the Whole (Working Session) Report No. 31 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By approving the following in accordance with Communication C40 memorandum from the City Manager and the Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, Chief Financial Officer, dated June 22, 2021:

- That staff commence implementation of the second primary off-leash dog park at Major Mackenzie Drive and Hwy 27 and six (6) local offleash areas at the following locations: Chancellor District Park, Mackenzie Glen District Park, Matthew District Park, Legion Park, Sugar Bush Heritage Park, and one site in Ward 5 to be located east of Bathurst Street;
- 2. That the proposed local off-leash dog area in Ward 5 be located east of Bathurst Street at one of the short-listed sites described in the consultant report prepared by Woods Environmental & Infrastructure, dated October 2020, being York Hill District Park, Winding Lane Park or Gallanough Park;
- 3. That potential sites for additional local off-leash dog areas in Blocks 11, 12 and 18 be investigated using the established site selection criteria for local off-leash areas:

- 4. That the creation of a primary off-leash dog park at the North Maple Regional Park be treated as a priority and included in the planning of future park development phases following Phase 2;
- 5. That two new capital projects be created for park development and Animal Services vehicles, with budgets of \$430,000 and \$384,000 respectively from within the approved 2021 capital budget, and that staff be authorized to make the necessary administrative adjustments;
- 6. That inclusion of this matter on a Public Committee or Council agenda with respect to amending capital budgets, as identified in this report, be deemed sufficient notice pursuant to Section 2(1)(c) of By-Law 394-2002, as amended;
- 7. That three new permanent positions comprised of two full-time Animal Services Officers and one part-time Animal Services Clerk, be approved and that the prorated incremental costs in 2021 related to these positions and parks maintenance totalling approximately \$137,000 be temporarily accommodated within the existing 2021 operating budget;
- 8. That the full annualized cost of these positions and parks maintenance totalling approximately \$365,000 be included in the 2022 operating budget; and
- 9. That the approved local off-leash dog sites be reviewed by staff over a two year period, evaluating the effectiveness and opportunities for improvement, and report back to Council at a future date on a Local Off-Leash Dog Area Stewardship Program and Management Plan, including associated policies, with specific roles and responsibilities between Stewards and the City;

By receiving the report of the Deputy City Manager, Infrastructure Development and Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, City Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer, dated June 2, 2021; and

By receiving Communication C4 from Camille Hannays, dated June 7, 2021.

**CARRIED** 

#### **COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT NO. 32**

(Refer to Committee Report for complete recommendations and documentation on all Committee items.)

ITEM - 1 BLACK CREEK FINANCIAL STRATEGY AND VMC WEST INTERCHANGE SANITARY SEWER AREA SPECIFIC DEVELOPMENT CHARGE UPDATES

MOVED by Councillor DeFrancesca seconded by Councillor Shefman

THAT Item 1, Committee of the Whole Report No. 32 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By approving the following in accordance with:

Communication C38 memorandum from the Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, Chief Financial Officer and City Treasurer and the City Manager, dated June 18, 2021:

- 1. That the Development Charges Background Study for the Edgeley Pond and Park and Black Creek Channel Works prepared by Hemson, dated May 25, 2021 (the "Black Creek DC Background Study") (Attachment 1, Item #1, Report #32) be approved;
- 2. That the Black Creek Financial Strategy Area Specific Development Charge ("Black Creek ASDC") By-law (Attachment 1 of this Memorandum) which is reflective of current rates, pending the completion of further consultation with the development community as per Council's direction, be enacted;
- That Council commit to funding the capital forecast to 2041 for the Black Creek Channel Works and Edgeley Pond and Park Works, included in the Black Creek DC Background Study, and subject to maintenance of service levels, the availability of funding and Council policies;
- 4. That Council commit to funding the future operating costs associated with the capital forecast contained in the Black Creek DC Background Study, which are estimated to reach \$1.7 million annually by 2040, and that this be addressed through future budget cycles;
- 5. That staff be directed to further consult with landowners who provided feedback in respect of the Black Creek ASDC, and bring back a further Area Specific Development Charge By-law for the Edgeley Pond and Park and Black Creek Channel Works for Council's consideration in Q4 of 2021; and

6. That staff be authorized to advertise for a Public Statutory Meeting at least twenty (20) days in advance of the date of the meeting in a method that is consistent with the requirements of the Development Charges Act, 1997; and

Communication C39 memorandum from the Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, Chief Financial Officer and City Treasurer and the City Manager, dated June 18, 2021:

- 1. That the Development Charges Background Study for the VMC West Interchange Sanitary Sewer Service Area prepared by Hemson dated April 26, 2021 ("VMC West DC Background Study") (Attachment 3, Item #1, Report #32) be approved;
- 2. That the VMC West Interchange Sanitary Sewer Area Specific Development Charge ("VMC West ASDC") By-law, as contained in Attachment 4 of Communication C7, memorandum of the Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, Chief Financial Officer and City Treasurer (Item 1, Report# 32 Committee of the Whole (2), June 8, 2021), be enacted;
- 3. That Council commit to funding the capital forecast to 2040 for the VMC West Interchange Sanitary Sewer, included in the VMC West DC Background Study, and subject to maintenance of service levels, the availability of funding and Council policies;
- 4. That Council commit to funding the future operating costs associated with capital forecast contained in the VMC West DC Background Study, which are estimated to reach \$288,000 annually by 2041, to be addressed through future budget cycles; and
- 5. That Council confirm that no further public meetings pursuant to the Development Charges Act, 1997 are required prior to the enactment of the VMC West ASDC By- law;

By receiving the report of the Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, City Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer, dated June 8, 2021; and

By receiving Communication C51 from Stephen Albanese, IBI GROUP, St. Clair Avenue West, Toronto, dated June 21, 2021.

**CARRIED** 

ITEM - 9 RESPONSE TO YORK REGION'S REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON REGIONAL OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT 7

MOVED by Councillor Carella seconded by Councillor Shefman

THAT Item 9, Committee of the Whole Report No. 32 be adopted and amended, as follows:

That consideration of this matter be deferred to a future Committee of the Whole (Working Session).

#### **MOTION WITHDRAWN**

MOVED by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

THAT Item 9, Committee of the Whole Report No. 32 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By receiving the report of the Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management, dated June 8, 2021; and

By receiving the following communications:

- C6. Kim Empringham, York Region Federation of Agriculture, dated June 8, 2021;
- C31. David R. Donnelly, Donnelly Law, Carlaw Avenue, Toronto, dated June 8, and June 18, 2021;
- C44. Andre Willi, Strategic Benefits, Steeles Avenue West, Vaughan, dated June 19, 2021;
- C45. Angela Grella, dated June 20, 2021;
- C46. David Toyne, Upper Cold Creek Farm, Pine Valley Drive, Woodbridge, dated June 21, 2021;
- C47. Louisa Santoro, dated June 21, 2021;
- C54. Irene Ford, dated June 21, 2021;
- C57. Jean-François Obregón, Laurel Valley Court, Concord, dated June 21, 2021;
- C60. Frank Troina, Kilmuir Gate, Woodbridge, dated June 21, 2021; and
- C61. Mary and Ferdinando Torrieri, Kilmuir Gate, Woodbridge, dated June 21, 2021.

#### **CARRIED**

# ITEM - 11 AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENCY STATUS – CITY-OWNED LANDS

MOVED by Councillor Yeung Racco seconded by Regional Councillor Ferri

THAT Item 11, Committee of the Whole Report No. 32 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By approving the following in accordance with Communication C41 memorandum from the Deputy City Manager, Planning & Growth Management, dated June 17, 2021:

- That Recommendation 1 in the report of the Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management dated June 8, 2021, Item No. 11 of Report No. 32, be deleted and replaced with the following:
  - 1. That the City Clerk be authorized to execute any necessary documents to provide agency status to the abutting landowner, RP B3S HOLDINGS INC. ("Quadreal"), in respect of a portion of Commerce Street being Parts 12 and 13 on Attachment 3, subject to minor adjustments if required and to the satisfaction of the Deputy City Manager of Planning, Growth and Management, for the purposes of submitting Planning Act applications in respect of its abutting development and to advance the planned street network in accordance with the approved VMC SP.

#### **CARRIED**

# **COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (CLOSED SESSION) REPORT NO. 33**

(Refer to Committee Report for complete recommendations and documentation on all Committee items.)

# ITEM - 5 LITIGATION UPDATE BLOCK 59 PARKLAND DISTRICT PARK SITE

MOVED by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

THAT Item 5, Committee of the Whole Report No. 33 be adopted without amendment.

#### **CARRIED**

Having previously declared an interest Councillor Carella did not take part in the discussion or vote on the foregoing matter.

#### Addendum Items

#### 99. PROCLAMATION REQUEST - WORLD ALZHEIMER'S DAY

(Addendum No. 1)

MOVED by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

That the recommendation contained in the following report of the Deputy City Manager, Administrative Services and City Solicitor, dated June 22, 2021, be approved:

CARRIED

Report of the Deputy City Manager, Administrative Services and City Solicitor, dated June 22, 2021

#### <u>Purpose</u>

To seek Council approval to proclaim September 21, 2021 as World Alzheimer's Day, to illuminate City Hall in Blue, and that the Corporate and Strategic Communications department be directed to promote this proclamation through the corporate channels

#### Report Highlights

- Respond to the request received from the Alzheimer Society of York Region (AS York)
- Proclamation and Illumination requested for September 21, 2021

#### Recommendations

- 1. That September 21, 2021 be proclaimed as "World Alzheimer's Day"; and,
- That City Hall be illuminated in Blue; and,
- 3. That the proclamation be posted on the City's website and the Corporate and Strategic Communications department be directed to promote this proclamation through the corporate channels.

#### **Background**

AS York has been helping people impacted by Alzheimer's Disease and other dementias (ADOD) since 1985. It offers public education, support groups, social workers and dementia-specific programs for people diagnosed with the disease. By proclaiming this day, AS York hopes that it will highlight the importance of talking about ADOD. The organization believes that opening up dialogue about the disease can show that people are more than their diagnosis, and with the right support, they can be contributing members of the community for a long time.

Council has previously granted a similar request.

#### Previous Reports/Authority

Committee of the Whole (July 13, 2020) - World Alzheimer's Day

#### **Analysis and Options**

The proclamation request meets the requirements of the City's Proclamation Policy, as follows:

- 2.1. For the purposes of section 2, a proclamation may be issued for:
- 2.1.4. Public awareness campaigns

#### **Financial Impact**

Not Applicable.

#### **Broader Regional Impacts/Considerations**

AS York provides support and education to those with the disease across the Regional Municipality of York.

#### Conclusion

Staff is recommending that September 21, 2021 be proclaimed as World Alzheimer's Day, that City Hall be illuminated in Blue, that the proclamation be posted on the City's website, and that the Corporate and Strategic Communications department be directed to promote the proclamation through the corporate channels.

For more information, please contact: Todd Coles, City Clerk, ext. 8281

#### **Attachments**

- 1. Proclamation Request Form
- 2. Correspondence from the Communications and Fund Development Coordinator, AS York, received on June 16, 2021

### Prepared by

Shari Gouzvaris, Supervisor, City Clerk's Administrative Services, ext. 8280

(A copy of the attachments referred to in the foregoing have been forwarded to each Member of Council and a copy thereof is also on file in the office of the City Clerk.)

#### 100. YONGE STREET NORTH SUBWAY EXTENSION

(Addendum No. 2)

MOVED by Councillor Shefman seconded by Councillor Yeung Racco

1. That the recommendation contained in the following resolution from Councillor Shefman, dated June 22, 2021, be approved.

#### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY UPON A RECORDED VOTE

YEAS NAYS

Councillor Iafrate
Regional Councillor Jackson
Mayor Bevilacqua
Councillor Shefman
Councillor Yeung Racco
Regional Councillor Rosati
Councillor Carella
Reginal Councillor Ferri
Councillor DeFrancesca

#### Resolution of Councillor Shefman, dated June 22, 2021

Whereas, our neighbouring municipality, the City of Markham, at their Council Meeting on June 8, 2021 adopted a comprehensive resolution on the Yonge Street North Subway extension, and

Whereas, the City of Vaughan is in support of all aspects of the said resolution.

It is therefore recommended:

- 1) That the City of Vaughan supports, in particular:
  - 1. The rejection of Metrolinx's proposed Option 3 alignment for the Yonge North Subway Extension, and
  - 2. The request for Metrolinx to pursue Options 1 or 2 alignment for the Yonge North Subway Extension that adheres to Yonge Street, a major arterial road appropriate for intensification and economic development, and
  - 3. That any other alternative alignment for Options 1 and 2 considered by Metrolinx be kept on the Yonge Street corridor, as much as possible, to minimize any impacts to the existing community, and
  - 4. That once a final recommendation has been determined that all measures be considered including full compensation to any property owner impacted by any proposed alignment, and
  - 5. That the Province of Ontario be requested to include subway stations at Clark Avenue and Royal Orchard Blvd. in the Yonge North Subway Extension capital project, and

- 6. That this resolution be distributed to:
  - Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
  - Hon. Caroline Mulroney, Minister of Transportation
  - Hon. Kinga Surma, Associate Minister of Transportation
  - Hon. Laurie Scott, Minister of Infrastructure
  - Hon. Jeff Yurek, Minister of the Environment, Conservation & Parks
  - Hon. Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
  - Hon. Victor Fedeli, Minister of Economic Development, Job Creation and Trade
  - Hon. Catherine McKenna, Minister of Infrastructure and Communities, Government of Canada
  - Phil Verster, President and CEO, Metrolinx
  - John MacKenzie, CEO, Toronto and Region Conservation Authority
  - Wayne Emmerson, Chairman and CEO, York Region
  - Chris Raynor, Regional Clerk, Regional Municipality of York
  - Stephen Huycke, City Clerk, City of Richmond Hill
  - Council of the City of Markham
  - Council of the City of Richmond Hill
  - All Members of Federal Parliament in the Regional Municipality of York
  - All Members of Provincial Parliament in the Regional Municipality of York; and
  - All Members of Regional Council in the Regional Municipality of York.

#### **Attachment**

1. Resolution of Markham City Council dated June 8, 2021.

# **101.** VAUGHAN METROPOLITAN CENTRE SMARTCENTRES ACTIVATIONS (Addendum No. 3)

MOVED by Councillor Yeung Racco seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

1. That the recommendation contained in the following resolution from Councillor Yeung Racco, dated June 22, 2021, be approved.

#### CARRIED

# Resolution of Councillor Yeung Racco, dated June 22, 2021

Whereas, the Vaughan Metropolitan Centre (VMC) is being developed as the new downtown for the City of Vaughan; and

Whereas, the process for developing the VMC is occurring in a phased manner, where partial redevelopment of blocks of lands are underway; and

Whereas, there is an opportunity to animate and activate these partially developed blocks which will provide the Citizens of Vaughan a unique experience; and

Whereas, SmartCentres has commissioned Canadian award winning and international artists to undertake a public mural program for the former Walmart site, located at 101 Edgeley Boulevard in the VMC, which has been reviewed by the VMC Urban Design Review Panel; and

Whereas, SmartCentres is proposing to provide a temporary active event space, including a food market, night market, drive-in movie theatre and other animating uses within the former Walmart parking lot as well as Transit Square, to facilitate public enjoyment of the mural program and to animate and activate the former parking lot in conjunction with the mural program; and

Whereas, this cultural injection in the VMC will be activated into the early Fall and will be an important and memorable landmark for the City of Vaughan and the VMC, providing its citizens and visitors with an opportunity to enjoy a unique art installation and a vibrant outdoor food and entertainment event experience; and Whereas, the City of Vaughan Special Events By-law limits special events to 4 consecutive days within a 30 day period ensuring minimal disruption to the quiet enjoyment of the City of Vaughan; and

Whereas, limiting the proposed activities and events would not be conducive to the proposed animation and/or activation programming envisioned; and

Whereas, permitting these proposed events will include the appropriate limitations as prescribed within the requirements of the City of Vaughan Special Events Bylaw and as determined by the Director & Chief Licensing Officer of By-law & Compliance, Licensing and Permit Services, to ensure the safe enjoyment of the event and minimize the possibility of disruption to the residents of Vaughan.

#### It is therefore recommended:

- 1. An exemption to sections of the Special Event By-law shall be permitted to allow for the animation and activation programming within the former parking lot at 101 Edgeley Boulevard and Transit Square, subject to the following conditions:
  - a. That a special event permit is obtained;
  - b. The exemption proposed shall only apply to the appropriate sections of the Special Event By-law that limit maximum days, thereby permitting the event to begin upon issuance of the Special Event Permit and expire on September 30, 2021;
  - c. The proposed event shall only be permitted within the former parking lot at 101 Edgeley Boulevard and Transit Square east of 100 New Park Place:
  - d. All activities shall be limited from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.;
  - e. That the Director & Chief Licensing Officer be authorized to extend the drive-in movie event to 12:01am at his discretion following having

- received no noise complaints from the first two weeks of the event;
- f. Following an extension to 12:01 am, that the Director & Chief Licensing Officer be authorized at his discretion to reduce the drive-in movie event back to 11pm for the duration of the permit, should any noise complaints be received following the extension;
- g. Drive-in movie theatre activities shall occur no more than twice per each week;
- h. All food trucks, food vendors and other vendors shall be licensed in accordance with the City of Vaughan Business Licensing By-law;
- i. That SmartCentres shall coordinate all activities with the City's Economic and Cultural Development Department; and
- j. That all activities and events shall comply with all regulatory requirements as prescribed by the Province of Ontario in accordance with the EMCPA and ROA, and any other applicable legislation; and
- k. That SmartCentres shall indemnify the City of Vaughan for all activities which occur in association with all the above-mentioned activities.

#### **Attachments**

None

#### 102. RESOLUTION TO RESOLVE INTO CLOSED SESSION

MOVED by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

That Council resolve into Closed Session for the purpose of discussing the following matters:

1. ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL CASE NO. PL171151 JANE TESTON HOLDINGS INC.2975, 2985 and 2993 TESTON ROAD OP.17.002 AND Z.17.003

(Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) Report No. 33, Item 3) (litigation or potential litigation)

- VMC SMARTCENTRES PRIVATE PARK PROPOSAL UPDATE
   (Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) Report No. 33, Item 4)
   (acquisition or disposition of land, solicitor-client privilege)
- 3. <u>UPDATE ON SENIOR STAFF MATTER</u>
  (Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) Report No. 33, Item 8)
  (personal matters about identifiable individuals)
- 4. ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL APPEALS OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE OP.17.013 ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.17.040 DUFCEN CONSTRUCTION INC. VICINITY OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CENTRE STREET CASE NO. PL200219 (Addendum 4)

(litigation or potential litigation)

# 5. <u>RECRUITMENT UPDATE – FIRE CHIEF</u> (Addendum 5)

(personal matters about an identifiable individual

#### **CARRIED**

Council recessed at 2:27 p.m.

MOVED by Regional Councillor Ferri seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

THAT Council reconvene at 5:31 p.m.

#### **CARRIED**

Council reconvened at 5:31 p.m. with the following members present:

Mayor Bevilacqua
Regional Councillor Ferri
Regional Councillor Jackson
Councillor Iafrate
Councillor DeFrancesca
Councillor Yeung Racco
Councillor Shefman

### 103. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION

## **COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (CLOSED SESSION) REPORT NO. 33**

(Refer to Committee Report for complete recommendations and documentation on all Committee items.)

ITEM - 3 ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL CASE NO. PL171151 JANE TESTON HOLDINGS INC.2975, 2985 and 2993 TESTON ROAD OP.17.002 AND Z.17.003

MOVED by Councillor DeFrancesca seconded by Regional Councillor Jackson

THAT Item 3, Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) Report No. 33 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By approving the confidential recommendation of the Council (Closed Session) meeting of June 22, 2021; and

By receiving the following communications:

- C7. Mustafa Alidina, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 7, 2021;
- C8. Rosetta Ciarlandini, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 7, 2021;

- C9. Tony Gullo, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 7, 2021;
- C10. Rosalba & Tony Gullo, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 7, 2021;
- C11. Di Paola Family, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 8, 2021;
- C12. Alan Fiddes, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 8, 2021;
- C13. Angela D'Alessandro, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 8, 2021;
- C49. Marco lannizzi, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 19, 2021; and
- C50. Gardner Family, dated June 20, 2021.

#### **CARRIED**

Refer to Minute No. 108 for further disposition regarding this matter, as Council reconsidered Item 3, Report No. 33.

# ITEM - 4 VMC SMARTCENTRES PRIVATE PARK PROPOSAL – UPDATE

MOVED by Councillor DeFrancesca seconded by Regional Councillor Jackson

THAT Item 4, Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) Report No. 33 be adopted without amendment and the confidential recommendation made public.

#### CARRIED

Refer to Minute No. 108 for further disposition regarding this matter, as Council reconsidered Item 4, Report No. 33.

#### ITEM - 8 UPDATE ON SENIOR STAFF MATTER

MOVED by Councillor DeFrancesca seconded by Regional Councillor Jackson

THAT Item 8, Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) No. 33 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By approving the confidential recommendation of the Council (Closed Session) meeting of June 22, 2021.

#### CARRIED

Refer to Minute No. 108 for further disposition regarding this matter, as Council reconsidered Item 8, Report No. 33.

#### Addendum Items

# 104. ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL APPEALS OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE OP.17.013 ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.17.040 DUFCEN CONSTRUCTION INC. VICINITY OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CENTRE STREET CASE NO. PL200219

(Addendum No. 4)

MOVED by Councillor De Francesca seconded by Regional Councillor Jackson

That the confidential recommendation of the Council (Closed Session) meeting of June 22, 2021, be approved.

**CARRIED** 

Refer to Minute No. 107 for further disposition regarding this matter, as Council reconsidered Addendum No. 4.

#### 105. RECRUITMENT UPDATE - FIRE CHIEF

(Addendum No. 5)

MOVED by Councillor De Francesca seconded by Regional Councillor Jackson

That the confidential recommendation of the Council (Closed Session) meeting of June 22, 2021, be approved.

CARRIED

Refer to Minute No. 109 for further disposition regarding this matter, as Council reconsidered Addendum No. 5.

#### 106. RECONSIDERATION OF ITEMS

Moved by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

That the following items be reconsidered:

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT NO. 33

 ITEM - 3 ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL CASE NO. PL171151 JANE TESTON HOLDINGS INC.2975, 2985 and 2993 TESTON ROAD OP.17.002 AND Z.17.003

- ITEM 4 VMC SMARTCENTRES PRIVATE PARK PROPOSAL <u>UPDATE</u>
- ITEM 8 <u>UPDATE ON SENIOR STAFF MATTER</u>
- ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL APPEALS OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE OP.17.013 ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.17.040 DUFCEN CONSTRUCTION INC. VICINITY OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CENTRE STREET CASE NO. PL200219 (Addendum No. 4)
- RECRUITMENT UPDATE FIRE CHIEF (Addendum No. 5)

CARRIED UPON A 2/3 VOTE

#### Addendum Item

107. ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL APPEALS OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT FILE OP.17.013 ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.17.040 DUFCEN CONSTRUCTION INC. VICINITY OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CENTRE STREET CASE NO. PL200219

(Addendum No. 4)

MOVED by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

That the confidential recommendation of the Council (Closed Session) meeting of June 22, 2021, be approved:

#### CARRIED UPON A RECORDED VOTE

YEAS NAYS

Regional Councillor Jackson Councillor Shefman
Councillor Iafrate Councillor Yeung Racco
Mayor Bevilacqua

Councillor DeFrancesca Regional Councillor Ferri

#### 108. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION

#### **COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT NO. 33**

(Refer to Committee Report for complete recommendations and documentation on all Committee items.)

ITEM - 3 ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL CASE NO. PL171151 JANE TESTON HOLDINGS INC.2975, 2985 and 2993 TESTON ROAD OP.17.002 AND Z.17.003

MOVED by Regional Councillor Ferri seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

THAT Item 3, Committee of the Whole Report No. 33 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By receiving the following communications:

- C7. Mustafa Alidina, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 7, 2021;
- C8. Rosetta Ciarlandini, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 7, 2021;
- C9. Tony Gullo, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 7, 2021;
- C10. Rosalba & Tony Gullo, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 7, 2021:
- C11. Di Paola Family, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 8, 2021;
- C12. Alan Fiddes, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 8, 2021;
- C13. Angela D'Alessandro, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 8, 2021;
- C49. Marco lannizzi, Giotto Crescent, Vaughan, dated June 19, 2021; and
- C50. Gardner Family, dated June 20, 2021.

#### CARRIED

ITEM - 4 VMC SMARTCENTRES PRIVATE PARK PROPOSAL – UPDATE

MOVED by Regional Councillor Ferri seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

THAT Item 4, Committee of the Whole (Closed Session) Report No. 33 be adopted without amendment and the confidential recommendation made public.

#### **CARRIED**

#### ITEM - 8 <u>UPDATE ON SENIOR STAFF MATTER</u>

MOVED by Regional Councillor Ferri seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

THAT Item 8, Committee of the Whole Report No. 33 be adopted and amended, as follows:

By approving the confidential recommendation of the Council (Closed Session) meeting of June 22, 2021.

**CARRIED** 

#### Addendum Item

#### 109. RECRUITMENT UPDATE - FIRE CHIEF

(Addendum No. 5)

MOVED by Regional Councillor Ferri seconded by Councillor DeFrancesca

That the confidential recommendation of the Council (Closed Session) meeting of June 22, 2021, be approved.

**CARRIED** 

#### 110. <u>BY-LAWS</u>

MOVED by Councillor Yeung Racco seconded by Regional Councillor Jackson

1) That the following recommendation contained in Communication C2 from the Interim Deputy City Manager, Community Services /Director & Chief Licensing Officer, By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services, dated May 18, 2021, be approved:

"That a technical amendment to correct the numbering in Fence Bylaw 189-2020 and to repeal by-law amendment 167-2020 be made"; and

2) THAT the following by-laws be enacted:

BY-LAW NUMBER 074-2021 A By-law of The Corporation of the City of

Vaughan to amend Fence Bylaw 189-2020, as amended. (Council, December 15, 2020, Item 8,

Committee of the Whole, Report No. 57)

BY-LAW NUMBER 075-2021 A By-law to assume Municipal Services in

respect of Registered Plan 65M-4150. (Huntington Glen Subdivision – Phase 1, 19T-07V05, 19T-06V13, Block 64, Part of Lots 12 &

13, Concession 10, City of Vaughan.)

BY-LAW NUMBER 076-2021 A By-law to assume Municipal Services in

respect of Registered Plan 65M-4401. (Kylemount Subdivision, 19T-12V001, Part of Lots 14 & 15, Concession 2, City of Vaughan.)

(Delegation By-law 005-2018)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 077-2021** 

A By-law to adopt property tax rates, tax ratios and to provide for the general local municipality levy and collection of levies required by the Corporation of the City of Vaughan (the "City") for the year 2021 and to provide for the issuance of tax bills requiring payment of taxes for the year 2021. (Item 2, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 32)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 078-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.17.007, Related File 19T-17V002, G. Farruggio et al., located south of Kirby Road and west of Kipling Avenue being Part of Lot 30, Concession 8, City of Vaughan.) (Item 4, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 079-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.19.009, Related File DA.19.052, Betovan Construction Ltd., located on the west side of Bathurst Street, north of Worth Boulevard and municipally know as 520 Worth Boulevard, being Part of Lot 9, Concession 2, on Registered Plan 65M-2884, Concession 2, City of Vaughan.) (Council, May 18, 2021, Item 2, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 22)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 080-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.20.006, Related File DA.20.010, Carlo and Mary Ammendolia, located on the south side of Major Mackenzie Drive West, east of Jackson Street and is municipally know as 2291 Major Mackenzie Drive, being in Lot 20, Concession 4, City of Vaughan.) (Item 3, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 081-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.20.012, Related File DA.20.056, TDC Medical Properties Inc., located at the southwest corner of Highway 7 and Bradwick Drive, municipally known as 400 Bradwick Drive (Part of Lot 8, Concession 3) and Part of Lot 9, Concession 3, City of Vaughan.) (Council, May 18, 2021, Item 6, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 22)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 082-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88 as amended by By-law 117-91. (Z.21.013, Related File Z.118.88, 2559445 Ontario Inc., located at 120 Townsgate Drive on the east side

of Bathurst Street, south of Crestwood Road, being Part of Lot 48 on Registered Plan 3205, in Lot 26, Concession 1, City of Vaughan.) (Council, April 16, 1991, Item 1, Council Public Hearing Minutes of September 6, 1988)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 083-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88, as amended by By-law 121-2020. (Z.21.022, Related File Z.16.028, Part of Lots 4 and 5, Concession 9; 1406979 Ontario Limited, located south of Highway 7, between Huntington Road and Highway 427 and are municipally known as 7551 Huntington Road and 6701 Highway 7, City of Vaughan.) (Council, September 29, 2020, Item 2, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 38)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 084-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.13.005, Related File DA.18.030, Part of Lot 4, Concession 8, Portside Developments (Kipling) Inc., located south of Highway 7 and on the eastside of Kipling Avenue known municipally as 7476 Kipling Avenue in the City of Vaughan.) (Decision of the Ontario Land Tribunal (Formerly LPAT), May 6, 2016, Case No.'s PL130802 and PL130994)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 085-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.20.020, Part 1 65R-20716, 62 Administration Road, Reimer World Properties Corp., located on the north side of Administration Road, west of Keele Street, in Lots 7 and 8, Concession 4, City of Vaughan.) (Item 7, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 086-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.18.008, Related File DA.18.014, Covenant Chapel (The Redeemed Christian Church of God Canada), located in the vicinity of Keele Street and Steeles Avenue, municipally known as 275 Drumlin Circle, Lot 7 on Registered Plan 65M-2157, being Part of Lot 1, Concession 3, City of Vaughan.) (Item 12, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 32)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 087-2021** 

A By-law to rescind Amendment Number 56 to the Vaughan Official Plan 2010 for the Vaughan Planning Area. (OP.19.004, Related File Z.19.012, Playacor Holdings Ltd., located east

Page 26

of Weston Road and on the north side of Chrislea Road, and are municipally known as 156 Chrislea Road, being Part of Lot 6, Concession 5, City of Vaughan.) (Council, May 18, 2021, Item 3, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 22)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 088-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.16.048, Related File OP.16.011, Concession 5, FDF Investments Ltd. and Playacor Holdings Ltd., located east of Weston Road and on the north side of Chrislea Road, and are municipally known as 15 Jevlan Drive and 156 Chrislea Road, being Part of Lots 6 and 7, Concession 5, City of Vaughan.) (Council, May 18, 2021, Item 3, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 22)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 089-2021** 

A By-law to adopt Amendment Number 67 to the Vaughan Official Plan 2010 for the Vaughan Planning Area. (OP.16.011, Related File Z.16.048, FDF Investments Ltd. and Playacor Holdings Ltd., located east of Weston Road and on the north side of Chrislea Road, and are municipally known as 15 Jevlan Drive and 156 Chrislea Road, being Part of Lots 6 and 7, Concession 5, City of Vaughan.) (Council, May 18, 2021, Item 3, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 22)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 090-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.20.022, Related File OP.20.009, 2485097 Ontario Inc., located on the west side of Huntington Road and north of Highway 7, and municipally known as 7896 Huntington Road, being Part of Lot 6, Concession 10, City of Vaughan.) (Item 1, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 091-2021** 

A By-law to adopt Amendment Number 68 to the Vaughan Official Plan 2010 for the Vaughan Planning Area. (OP.20.009, Related File Z.20.022, 2485097 Ontario Inc., located on the west side of Huntington Road and north of Highway 7, and municipally known as 7896 Huntington Road, being Part of Lot 6, Concession 10, City of Vaughan. (Item 1, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 092-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.19.021, Related Files OP.19.008 and DA.20.034, APRA Truck Line, municipally known as 7300 Major Mackenzie Drive which is located on the north side of Major Mackenzie Drive, east of Highway 50, and legally described as being Part of Lot 21, Concession 10, City of Vaughan.) (Item 2, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 093-2021** 

A By-law to adopt Amendment Number 63 to the Vaughan Official Plan 2010 for the Vaughan Planning Area. (OP.19.008, Related Files Z.19.021 and DA.20.034, APRA Truck Line, located on lands municipally known as 7300 Major Mackenzie Drive, being Part of Lot 21, Concession 10, in the City of Vaughan.) (Item 2, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 094-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.20.015, Related Files OP.20.007 and DA.20.065, Domy's and Pat Garage and Auto Collision Ltd. (Seven View Chrysler), located on the south side of Highway 7, east of Costa Road and are municipally known as 2661, 2685, 2703 Highway 7 and 44 Killaloe Road, being Lot 5, Concession 4, City of Vaughan.) (Item 8, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 095-2021** 

A By-law to adopt Amendment Number 64 to the Vaughan Official Plan 2010 for the Vaughan Planning Area. (OP.20.007, Related Files Z.20.015 and DA.20.065, Domy's and Pat Garage and Auto Collision Ltd. (Seven View Chrysler), located at the south (rear) portion of 2685 Highway 7and 44 Killaloe Road, being Part of Lot 5, Concession 4 in the City of Vaughan.) (Item 8, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 29)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 096-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88, as amended by By-law 143-2018. (Z.19.035 Related Files OP.19.013, 19T-17V006, DA.18.015, and DA.20.007, Primont (Islington) Inc., located on the west side of Islington Avenue and north of Steeles Avenue, municipally known as 7082 Islington Avenue, being Part of Lot 1, Concession 7, Part of Lot 26 on Registrar's Compiled Plan 9691, City of

Page 28

Vaughan.) (Council, February 17, 2021, Item 4, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 6)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 097-2021** 

A By-law to adopt Amendment Number 70 to the Vaughan Official Plan 2010 for the Vaughan Planning Area. (OP.19.013, Related Files Z.19.035, 19T-17V006, DA.18.015 DA.20.007, Part of Lot 1, Concession 7; Part of Lot 26, Plan 9691; 7082 Islington Avenue, Primont (Islington) Inc., located on the west side of Islington Avenue, north of Steeles Avenue West, and are municipally known as 7082 Islington Avenue, being Part of Lot 26 on Registrar's Compiled Plan 9691 on Parts 1 to 9, Plan 65R-38996, except parts 1 to 12 on Expropriation Plan YR3142545 in the City of Vaughan.) (Council, February 17, 2021, Item 4, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 6)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 098-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.19.002, Related Files OP.19.001 and DA.19.083, 300 Atkinson Inc., located on the west side of Atkinson Avenue north of Centre Street, being Part of Lot 31, Concession 1, City of Vaughan.) (Council, May 18, 2021, Item 1, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 22)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 099-2021** 

A By-law to adopt Amendment Number 65 to the Vaughan Official Plan 2010 for the Vaughan Planning Area. (OP.19.001, Related Files Z.19.002 and DA.19.083, 300 Atkinson Inc., located at 300 Atkinson Avenue, on the west side of Atkinson Avenue, being Part of Lot 31, Concession 1 in the City of Vaughan.) (Council, May 18, 2021, Item 1, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 22)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 100-2021** 

A By-law to amend the Consolidated Traffic By-law 284-94, as amended, to govern and control traffic in the City of Vaughan. (Item 15, Committee of the Whole, Report No. 32)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 101-2021** 

A By-law to amend the Consolidated Traffic By-law 284-94, as amended, to govern and control traffic in the City of Vaughan. (Item 1, Committee of the Whole (Working Session), Report No. 31)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 102-2021** 

A By-law to amend the Consolidated Traffic By-law 284-94, as amended, to govern and control traffic in the City of Vaughan. (Item 1, Committee of the Whole (Working Session), Report No. 31)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 103-2021** A By-law to exempt Block 1 of Plan 65M-4386

and Block 6 of Plan 65M-4385 from the provisions of Part Lot Control. (PLC.21.003, Riocan PS Inc. and Riotrin Properties (Langstaff) Inc., located on the northeast side of Milani Boulevard, west of Highway 27, being Block 1 on Registered Plan 65M-4386 and Block 6 on Registered Plan 65M-4385, City of Vaughan.) (Delegation By-law 005-2018)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 104-2021** 

A By-law to authorize the acquisition of lands for the Block 59 District Park Site from Di Poce Real Estate Holdings Limited. (Item 5, Committee of the Whole (Closed Session), Report No. 33) By-law to be made public upon Council

ratification.

**BY-LAW NUMBER 105-2021** 

A By-law to amend City of Vaughan By-law 1-88. (Z.20.010, Related File DA.20.015, 8188 Yonge Inc., located west side of Yonge Street, south of Uplands Avenue, municipally known as 8136-8188 Yonge Street and 5 Uplands Avenue (Lot 33, Concession 1), City of Vaughan.) (Council, May 18, 2021, Item 7, Committee of

the Whole, Report No. 22)

**BY-LAW NUMBER 106-2021** A By-Law to impose Area Specific Development

> Charges - Edgeley Pond and Black Creek Channel Works. (Item 1, Committee of the

Whole, Report No. 32)

A By-Law to impose Area Specific Development **BY-LAW NUMBER 107-2021** 

> Charges - VMC West - Interchange Sanitary Sewer Improvements. (Item 1, Committee of the

Whole, Report No. 32)

CARRIED

#### 111. CONFIRMING BY-LAW

MOVED by Councillor Shefman seconded by Councillor lafrate

	Council at its meeting on June 22, 2021, be en	·
	CARRIED	
112.	<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>	
	MOVED by Regional Councillor Jackson seconded by Councillor Yeung Racco	
	THAT the meeting adjourn at 5:44 p.m.	
	CARRIED	
Hon.	Maurizio Bevilacqua, Mayor	Todd Coles, City Clerk